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APPENDIX B

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Department of Veterans Af fairs Medical Center Docket: 030-00503/90-01
Dallas, Texas License: 42-00220-08

During an NRC inspection conducted on August 15-17, 1990, a violation of NRC
requirements was identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C (1990) (Enforcement Policy), the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 19,12 requires that all individuals working in restricted areas be
instructed in the applicable provisions of the Commission's regulations
and licenses,

Contrary to the above, as of August 17, 1990, a new individual who was
working in the restricted area had not been instruct 0J in the applicable
provisions of the regulations and the conditions of she license.

This is a Severity Level IV violation, (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2,20', Department of Veterans Affairs
Medical Center is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of
the date of the letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the reason for the
violation if admitted, (2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved,-(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time,

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
-this 24th day of December 1990
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